Questions or Comments Section

1. Front Gate Security was not prepared for the large influx of visitors.


Can you alleviate in the future-i.e. pre-assign car passes or streamline somehow?

We passed a listing of attendees to the Gate Guards on Friday, prior to Industry Day.  Pre-assignment of car passes is not possible.  The only means we would have of streamlining is not to hold the meeting on base.

2. Industry Day Q&A had a large amount of Small Business input and potential influences on the FAST outcome.

· Why are large businesses excluded from the small business Industry Day?

To allow small business a forum without fear of attribution; to allow them access to the FAST Team on a less formal basis so that their unique concerns could be addressed.  

3. When competing task orders it was alluded to that there would be advance information provided at least for complex tasks to help meet turn around time for award.  Will all awardees be provided this information and how will it be done?

All prospective offerors/awardees will be treated fairly and equitably.  Any information available will be passed to all prospective offerors.

All task order information shall be provided through the Request for Requirement Execution Plan.

4. The FAST Industry Day was not administratively organized.

· Registration form on web did not ask for the names of all company participants-only the lead.

· Yet you wanted everyone to register at the door.  This created a “log jam” for admission to the theatre.

Suggestion:  Advertise the “plan” in advance and allow time for registration.

Thank you for your suggestion.  All company members did not need to register, however.  Only one member needed to register.  Our apologies for any delays you may have encountered.  

5. Re: Risk Assessment workshop--Just a comment.  The restrictions imposed on attendance/participation impede the usefulness/validity of the session.

The restrictions previously mentioned were as a result of size and space limitations.  Another, larger facility became available, and all registrants for Risk Assessment were allowed to attend and participate with few restraints.  Thank you for your comment.  

6. Will each task order be submitted to each of the Primes for competition every time (in exception of service only to include the small business)?

Requests for Task Proposals will be competed in accordance with the Fair Opportunities clause of the resultant contract(s).  

FAR 16.505(b) states:  

..."(1) Except as provided for in paragraph (b)(4) of this section, for orders issued under multiple delivery order contracts or multiple task order contracts, each awardee must be provided a fair opportunity to be considered for each order in excess of $2,500. ...  

Further:  

(3) The contracting officer must set forth in the solicitation and contract the procedures and selection criteria that will be used to provide multiple awardees a fair opportunity to be considered for each order.   ...Formal evaluation plans or scoring of quotes or offers is not required. Agencies may use oral proposals and streamlined procedures when selecting an order awardee. In addition, the contracting officer need not contact each of the multiple awardees under the contract before selecting an order awardee if the contracting officer has information available to ensure that each awardee is provided a fair opportunity to be considered for each order.

(4)  Awardees need not be given an opportunity to be considered for a particular order in excess of $2,500 under multiple delivery order contracts or multiple task order contracts if the contracting officer determines that --

          (i) The agency need for such supplies or services is so urgent that providing the opportunity would result in unacceptable delays;

          (ii) Only one contractor is capable of providing the supplies or services at the level of quality required because the supplies or services are unique or highly specialized;

          (iii) The order should be issued on a sole-source basis in the interest of economy and efficiency as a logical follow-on to an order already issued under the contract, provided that all awardees were given a fair opportunity to be considered for the original order; or

          (iv) It is necessary to place an order to satisfy a minimum guarantee."

7. How does this affect the PD’s desire to get to the prime/sub that he/she wants?

The product director has needs that are established in the Statement of Work or other requirements documents.  Evaluation factors/standards will be established, and the requirement will be offered for solicitation through a Request for Requirement Execution Plan.  The best value offer will be selected by the Government for that specific requirement.  The product director's needs will be met by that offeror.

8. Is prime free to “no-bid” a task order?  

Yes

9. If not, there must be compensation for B & P expenditures.  

There is currently no plan to offer compensation for bid and proposal costs; however, this issue is currently under review by the team.  Further information will be forthcoming.

   
10. Will the C-130 AMP be rolled up into FAST?

No

11.  One chart presented this morning showed 100’s of MIPRs issued out of OC-ALC. It is assumed that the MIPRs were executed in lieu of using TTOES for three reasons:

1) Insufficient ceiling on TTOES

2) Worked MIPR’d out of scope of TTOES

3) Contractor of choice was not on a TTOES Team.

Can you provide approximate percentages of MIPRs executed for each of the 3 categories above at OC-ALC?

Approximate percentages are relatively low for the 3 reason stated.  MIPR’s were executed more to satisfy immediate critical requirements with contract vehicles that had the needed expertise.

12.  Will contractors be funded or reimbursed for proposal costs? Contractor could expend significant B & P competing for TO’s.  Risk is on contractor.  What if Government requests TOs, and then does not fund?

See response to question 9. 

13.  
A.  Contractor has to bid Twice- Once to win FAST contract then again for each TO (not sole sourced).

B.  This approach, if contractor B & P funded RFT’s (or Requirement Execution Plan / REP), contractor must assume higher risk, and require higher fee/profit to sustain business case to pursue FAST.

C. Suggest award to each contractor sustaining to prepare RFT’s (REP).

D. Remember, contractors bet $ offer on T & M material costs.

We are contacting the Industry Day participant that submitted this question, in order to clarify certain points.  A response will be provided when this clarification is completed.  

14.  If average MIPR admin fee is 5%, what will the average fee for the same contract administration duties be on FAST?  Are there real savings?

One of the primary reasons for putting FAST in place was to reduce costs.  When we performed our Business Case Analysis we assumed a MIPR surcharge of 1% and the decision was clear—implement FAST.  The cost to obligate a dollar under FAST will be less than 1%.

15. You say you don’t want to pay a surcharge as in the R2 program cut costs, etc.

Q. You have a staff of possibly 40 people to administer this program - who pays for them?  And do you envision a surcharge downstream similar to R2?--Its got to come from someplace!

The size of the pre-award office fluctuates depending on where we are in the acquisition cycle but averages about 18 people.  The post-award office will have eleven people.  The implementation of FAST will provide better support to the product directorates and at the same time use seven fewer people than are currently required to provide existing post award support.  

16. Throughout the presentation, mention is made of eliminating surcharges to the customers and the taxpayers.  How do you propose to recover the costs required for Manage-to-Payroll and/or cost associated with contract and DO/TO processing & administration?

Please refer to answers to questions 14 & 15.

17.  Con-R2CSR


A.  “Local Small Business Credit”  was not addressed.

B.  Please define “Local Small Business” and then the accounting structure for “credit.”

C. Is not a small business a small business?

D. Can you innovate a way to obtain “credit for local small business” awards/contracts regardless of contract vehicle?

E. Are we letting the accounting structure determine what decisions the PK/PD/PM can make?

The Contracting Officer is not aware of what is meant by "local small business credit".  This may refer to the "credit" to the ordering office/installation when a contractual document is awarded to a small business.  As R2CSR did not issue any small business contracts, therefore none of the dollars awarded under R2CSR can be claimed as "small business" dollars for statistical purposes by the Army Small Business Office.  

18.  A)  Will only one contract award be reserved for small business? 

Small business strategy has not been finalized.  

If so, won’t the small business awardee be at a competitive disadvantage in task order competitions?

If the chosen strategy is at least one award reserved for small business, we do not feel that the small business awardee(s) will be at a competitive disadvantage.

STATEMENT:  B) The remaining small businesses will also have a competitive disadvantage as subcontractors due to the prime pass-through, which could add up to 20% to their rates.  Suggest subcontractor rates be evaluated before pass-through.  (i.e. sub rates published as separate schedule in prime contract w/o prime burden, which is added after task source selection.

The Contracting Officer does not see an advantage in evaluating subcontractor's rates without pass-through costs attached.  The Program Managers are interested in evaluation of their total costs for task completion, which would include the pass-through costs.  

19. Will there be site visits?

At this time, we have not decided whether to conduct site visits.

20. What if the system is not AF managed, ASPJ, AAR-47?

If the AF is the Secondary Inventory Control Activity (SICA), then it would fit under this contract vehicle.

21. Why has replenishment spares been excluded from FAST?

Contingency, limited and critical replenishment spares as well as initial spares for mods are included under FAST.  It was determined that FAST was not the appropriate vehicle for unlimited replenishment spares requirements due primarily to competition.

22. Spare Parts: without data, how fast do you expect contractors to respond for unique parts?  Contract vehicle is one facet.  Re-engineering is another.

Each situation will have to be considered and the response time determined appropriately.

23. Robins presently goes out in the CBD for quotes on hardware (ie. NSN “xyz”) for anything from tube assemblies to A/C parts.  Under FAST will these items still be out in the DBD to qualified parties/manufacturers of those parts, or will the primes be asked to quote on them only on FAST?

If FAST is chosen by the requiring activity for a specific requirement, that requirement will only be competed among FAST awardees in accordance with the contracts' rates, terms and conditions.  In accordance with FAR 5.201, 5.202(a)(6) and 16.505(a)(1), orders under ID/IQ type contracts (FAR 16.5) do not require separate notice (synopsis in the Commerce Business Daily).  

24. What methodology will be used to compete individual task orders?

The Fair Opportunities Clause(s) set forth in the contract will define this methodology.  The proposed draft clause is currently on our website.  

Will customers be allowed to select companies for competition?

No, unless the requirement meets one of the exceptions set forth in the FOC for non-competition of the task order. 

25. Firms that ultimately compete for FAST contracts (both as Primes and Subs) will likely have to spend considerable B & P due to Fast's magnitude. You have indicated that the use of FAST will not be mandatory. In theory a contractor could win a FAST contract and not be awarded any work. Could you provide estimates of:

a) Minimum expected annual dollars that will be contracted through FAST?

b) Most likely annual dollars that will be contracted?

c) Maximum expected annual dollars that will be contracted through FAST?

A guaranteed minimum will be established for each contract awarded under FAST.  We have not yet established this minimum.  However, the minimum will be established on a total contract basis, not an annual or task order basis.  The current FAST estimate stands at $7.4B for seven years.  

Regulatory reference is provided:

FAR 16.504(a) Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity Type Contracts, states:  

"...The contract may also specify maximum or minimum quantities that the Government may order under each task or delivery order and the maximum that it may order during a specific period of time.

     (4) In addition to other required provisions and clauses, a solicitation and contract for an indefinite quantity shall --

          (i) Specify the period of the contract, including the number of options and the period for which the contract may be extended under each option, if any;

          (ii) Specify the total minimum and maximum quantity of supplies or services to be acquired under the contract; ..."

26. You stated that you cannot give a firm number for minimum guarantees on the FAST contracts. Can you at least give a ROM for each FAST contract annual minimum dollars?  $10K? 100K? 1M? 10M? 100M? 500M?

Not at this time.  That information will be made available as soon as it is determined.

27. There are many very capable large business contractors who perform services.  Will they have the opportunity to compete for the same types of services work that are to be  “reserved” for small business?

Yes.  Services will be a part of the "Entire Scope" SOW, and will be available for all awardees.

28. Re: Services awards:

a) Will large businesses be eligible to perform the same kinds of services as the small businesses “reserve” award(s)?

b) Does not a single SB award conflict with Fair opportunity and subject the Government to a virtual sole source environment?

c) Why will the SB winner(s) not be eligible to demonstrate their existing capabilities to perform other types of FAST work?

a. Large businesses will be allowed to propose on the entire scope of the SOW, including services.  

b. In the opinion of the Contracting Officer, the answer is no.  The current strategy is to allow for competition between any large and small businesses that are awarded basic contracts, for all tasks, in accordance with the Fair Opportuntities clause.

c. Our small business strategy is still under review at higher headquarters level and has not been finalized.  Small business can propose the entire scope if they so desire.  

29. The R2CSR contract scope includes the capability to produce modification kits and field team installs with travel as a cost reimbursable.  Will FAST have a similar scope?

Yes

30. Comment:

From 15 months experience on R2CSR, it is difficult to respond on a T & M basis in 7 calendar days, but not impossible.  It is impossible to respond on a fixed price basis in the same time frame.  Any early notification that can RTP is evolving would help this response time.

To my knowledge early notification will not occur.  

31. Will primes be required to do a portion of each task? What’s the percentage?

No.  Small business teams, under a set-aside, are required to perform 51% of the work. Our  small business strategy is still in formulation, and will be posted when finalized.

As part of this posting, we will also advise as to whether the "51% rule" applies on a total contract basis, or on a task order basis.  

32. Can contractors be added to a winning team after the contract is awarded?

It is our current plan to allow for the addition and deletion of subcontractors after award subject to Government approval. 

33. Will there be a lock-out period after contract award for primes NOT to allow new subcontractors to join their team?

See question 32.  

34. Recent TAMS II RFP discouraged participation by primes in more than one category, i.e. 8(a) and SB.  What do you anticipate will be the FAST acquisition strategy regarding a small business competing as a prime in the Full and Open category and as a sub in the same category?

We do not plan to have any limitations in regard to the number of teams a contractor can be a part of.  We see this as a business decision/agreement between a prime and it's subcontractors.
35. It was stated that a purpose of FAST is to “bring home” MIPR’d money:

a) How much does WR-ALC MIPR annually (say in 1998 and 1999)?

b) How much of the amount MIPR’d is applicable to FAST?

c)
What commitment do you have from the Directorates to use FAST and in what form is the commitment?

a) WR-ALC does not have a central MIPR tracking system, therefore accurate estimates are very difficult to determine.  Over the last 3 years, OC-ALC has MIPR’d approximately $300M/year of which approximately one-third is projected for FAST utilization.

b) Based on the above answer, our conservative estimate would be that 33% of MIPR’d dollars would go on FAST.

c) At WR-ALC, we have a commitment from the Commander.

